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From: H 

Sent: 4/5/2012 8:51:58 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Revised G8 FM Draft Agenda 

That's all fine w me . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 04:32 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Revised G8 FM Draft Agenda 

hrc . was going to bring this to you at the UN but have been stuck on these G8 calls. 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

i went back to wendys staff yesterday with your comments to the agenda. can you look at this and let me know if you are ok. 
We have moved food security to the lunch as you wanted. We have added Burma to the closing session of day two. Japan 
wants to lead Burma. We have added 30 mins to the session on day two to make it work. 
The Canadians have refused to lead on cyber·securit y so we moved Role of Women in Peace and Security to day one meeting 
so that every country can lead at least once on day one as you wanted. We have asked the UK to lead on cyber security 
(which they earlier requested). 
We have put in the late afternoon of day one all of the topics that the UK and France told us they must participate in 
(Afghanistan, DP/MENA, MEPP, and Iran). We have moved Africa to day two. 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Thu, 5 Apr 2012 16:51:58 ·0400 
Subject: Re: Revised G8 FM Draft Agenda 
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